
From: 	 Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
To: 	 Wilkinson, Monty (0AG); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: 	 7/5/2011 10:05:33 AM 
Subject: 	 Re: Letter from Senator Grassley to AG Holder 

We have discussed although we haven't decided how we will respond. I will give you the latest 
as soon as we are out of this meeting. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Wilkinson, Monty (0AG) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 10:03 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Letter from Senator Grassley to AG Holder 

I was out on Friday. Did you guys discuss this? A copy landed on my desk via exec sec and I 
need to know how we are responding. 

Thanks, 

Monty 

	Original Message 	 
From: Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 9:27 AM 
To: Wilkinson, Monty (0AG) 
Subject: FW: Letter from Senator Grassley to AG Holder 

should have included you. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 9:27 AM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Subject: FW: Letter from Senator Grassley to AG Holder 

See attached personal note from Sen. Grassley to AG. Is there a 9:45 meeting today where we 
can discuss this? 
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